
 
 

Wissenschaft und 
Technologie in Japan 
Monatsblatt für Wissenschaft und Technologie der 
Botschaft von Japan in Deutschland 
www.botschaft-japan.de 

Beilage 
Ausgabe 12,  
September 2003  
 

Zusammenstellung der Webseiten-Empfehlungen der Ausgaben 1-12 
 
 
 
 
Wissenschafts-Links der Japanischen 
Regierung 

Meteorological Research Institute 
www.mri-jma.go.jp/welcome-new.html  
  
Research Institute for Humanity and Nature Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and 

Technology (MEXT) www.chikyu.ac.jp/index_e.html  
 www.mext.go.jp/english/index.html  
Research Institute of Innovative Technology for the 
Earth 

 
Council for Science and Technology Policy (CSTP) 

www.rite.or.jp/English/E-rite-home3.html  www8.cao.go.jp/cstp/english/s&tmain-e.html  
  
Advanced Earth Science and Technology Organization Science and Technology Basic Plan (Summary) 
www.aesto.or.jp/index_e.html  www8.cao.go.jp/cstp/english/summary.pdf 
  
Japan Environment Corporation The Education Reform Plan for the 21st Century 
www.jec.go.jo/eg/index.html   www.mext.go.jp/english/topics/21plan/010301.htm  
  
 The Law Concerning Regulation Relating to Human 

Cloning Techniques (Summary) Raumfahrt 
www.mext.go.jp/a_menu/shinkou/seimei/eclone.pdf   
 MEXT - Ministry of Education, Culture,  
Annual Report on the Promotion of Science and 
Technology 

Sports, Science and Technology 
www.mext.go.jp/english/index.html  

www.mext.go.jp/ekg2001/   
 JAXA – Japan Aerospace Exploration Agency 
 http://www.jaxa.jp/index_e.html  
Umwelt und Erde  

[JAXA wurde Anfang Oktober 2003 gegründet und ist 
eine Fusion der drei Organisationen NASDA – National 
Space Development Agency of Japan, ISAS – Institute of 
Space and Astronautical Science und NAL – National 
Aerospace Laboratory of Japan] 

 
Ministry of the Environment 
www.env.go.jp/en/index.html   
 
National Institute for Polar Research 
www.nipr.ac.jp/index.html   

 CRL – Communications Research Laboratory  
Japan Marine Science & Technology Center www.crl.go.jp/overview/index.htm  

 www.jamstec.go.jp  
 JAXA Bonn – JAXA Liaison Office 

www.kddnet.de/nasda [zuletzt geprüft am 07.10.03]  National Research Institute for Earth Science and 
Disaster Prevention  

 www.bosai.go.jp  
  

 National Institute for Environmental Studies 
www.nies.go.jp/index.html  
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Lebenswissenschaften MEXT Nanotechnology Researchers Network Center of 
Japan  
www.nanonet.go.jp/english/   Okazaki National Research Institutes 
 http://www.orion.ac.jp/index_e.html  
Weltraumwissenschaft  

National Institute of Genetics  
www.nig.ac.jp/home.html  Institute of Space and Astronautical Science 
 http://www.isas.ac.jp/e/index.html  
National Institute of Health Sciences  
www.nihs.go.jp/index.html  JAXA – Japan Aerospace Exploration Agency 
 http://www.jaxa.jp/index_e.html  
National Institute of Infectious Diseases  
www.nih.go.jp/niid/index-e.html  National Astronomical Observatory of Japan 
 www.nao.ac.jp  
National Institute of Agrobiological Resources  
http://ss.abr.affrc.go.jp/index_e.html  Astrophysics Laboratory, Hokkaido University 
 astro3.sci.hokudai.ac.jp/index_e.html   
RIKEN: Institute of Physical and Chemical Research  
www.riken.go.jp   Department of Earth and Planetary Materials Science, 

Hokkaido University  
National Institute of Advanced Industrial Science and 
Technology 

www.ep.sci.hokudai.ac.jp/~epms/index_e.htm    
 

www.aist.go.jp/index_en.html  Institute of Astrophysics and Planetary Sciences,  
 Ibaraki University 
Kazusa DNA Research Institute stars.sci.ibaraki.ac.jp/sc2a-e.html    
www.kazusa.or.jp/en/   
 Astrophysics Laboratory, University of Tsukuba 
Bio-Resource Network www.rccp.tsukuba.ac.jp/Astro/index.html    
http://bio.tokyo.jst.go.jp   
 Institute of Astronomy, University of Tokyo 
 www.ioa.s.u-tokyo.ac.jp/index.html    

 Nanotechnologie 
Institute for Cosmic Ray Research, University of Tokyo  
www.icrr.u-tokyo.ac.jp/index.html National Institute of Materials Science 
 www.nims.go.jp/eng/  
Research Center for the Early Universe,  
University of Tokyo National Institute of Advanced Industrial Science and 

Technology www.resceu.s.u-tokyo.ac.jp/Welcome.html  
 http://unit.aist.go.jp/nanotech/  
Department of Earth and Planetary Sciences, Tokyo 
Institute of Technology 

 
Institute for Chemical Research, Kyoto University 

www.geo.titech.ac.jp/index-e.html  www.kuicr.kyoto-u.ac.jp/  
  
“A” Laboratory, Department of Physics and 
Astrophysics, Nagoya University 

Research Center for Advanced Science and Technology, 
Tokyo University 

www.a.phy.nagoya-u.ac.jp/  www.rcast.u-tokyo.ac.jp/  
  
Solar-Terrestrial Environment Laboratory, Institute for Materials Research, Tohoku University 
Nagoya University www.imr.tohoku.ac.jp/Eng/index.html 
www.stelab.nagoya-u.ac.jp/ste-www1/index.html  Institute of Scientific and Industrial Research,  
 Osaka University 
Department of Physics, Kyoto University www.sanken.osaka-u.ac.jp/English  
www.scphys.kyoto-u.ac.jp/index-e.html   
 Precision and Intelligence Laboratory, Tokyo Institute of 

Technology Cosmic Ray Group, Department of Physics, 
Kyoto University www.pi.titech.ac.jp/index-e.html  
www-cr.scphys.Kyoto-u.ac.jp/index-e.html   
 Nano-Tech Research Center, Waseda University 
Department of Earth and Planetary Sciences,  www.coe.waseda.ac.jp/index.html  
Kobe University 
www.planet.sci.kobe-u.ac.jp/index_e.html  
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Entwicklungsbiologie Robotik 
  
Intelligent Systems Institute, Center for Developmental Biology 
National Institute of Advanced Industrial Science and 
Technology (AIST) 

http://www.cdb.riken.go.jp/english/index.html 
 

http://unit.aist.go.jp/is/main/whatsnew/whatsnew_e.html   RIKEN –  
 The Institute of Physical and Chemical Research 
 http://www.riken.go.jp/engn/index2.html  
Information Technology Research Institute,  
National Institute of Advanced Industrial Science and 
Technology (AIST) 

 
Okazaki National Research Institutes 

http://unit.aist.go.jp/it/index_en.htm  http://www.orion.ac.jp/index_e.html 
  
Digital Human Research Center National Institute of Genetics 
National Institute of Advanced Industrial Science and 
Technology (AIST) 

http://www.nig.ac.jp/index-e.html 
 

http://www.dh.aist.go.jp/emain.php  AIST –  
 National Institute of Advanced Industrial Science and 

Technology, Social Interaction Group 
Communications Research Laboratory (CRL) Tissue Engineering Research Center 
http://www2.crl.go.jp/jt/a134/index.html  http://unit.aist.go.jp/terc/index_e.htm 
  
Kitano Symbiotik Systems Project University of Tokyo 
Japan Science and Technology Corporation (JST) The Institute of Medical Science 
http://www.symbio.jst.go.jp/symbio/up.htm  http://www.ims.u-tokyo.ac.jp/imswww/index-e.html 
  
ATR Media Integration & Communications research 
Laboratories 

Kyoto University 
http://www.frontier.kyoto-u.ac.jp/main.htm 
 http://www.mic.atr.co.jp/index.html  

  
Links zu weiteren Forschungseinrichtung im Bereich der 
Robotik: Öffentliche Einrichtungen mit 

Synchrotron-Anlagen http://robotics.aist-nara.ac.jp/jrobres/list-e.html  
  
National Institute of Advanced Industrial Science and 
Technology (AIST), Electron Linac Facility  

Informationstechnologie http://www.aist.go.jp/index_en.html 
  
Earth Simulator Center,  Institute of Materials Structure Science (IMSS), High 

Energy Accelerator Research Organisation Japan Marine Science and Technology Center 
http://www.es.jamstec.go.jp/esc/eng/index.html  http://www.kek.jp/ 
  
National Institute of Informatics Institute for Molecular Science 
http://www.nii.ac.jp  http://www.ims.ac.jp/ 
  
National Institute of Multimedia Education Japan Synchrotron Radiation Research Institute (JASRI) 
http://www.nime.ac.jp/index-e.html  http://www.spring8.or.jp/top.html 
   
The Institute of Statistical Mathematics National Institute of Radiological Sciences (NIRS) 
http://www.ism.ac.jp  http://www.nirs.go.jp/ENG/nirs.htm 
  
Communications Research Laboratory  http://www.crl.go.jp/overview/index.html  

Links zur Wissenschaftspolitik  
 National Institute of Advanced Industrial Science and 

Technology (AIST) National Institute for Education and Research Policy 
(in japanischer Sprache) http://www.aist.go.jp/index_en.html  
www.nier.go.jp/homepage/index.html  
  Research Institute of Economy, Trade and Industry 

 www.rieti.go.jp/en/index.html 
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National Institute for Research Advancement 
www.nira.go.jp/index.html 
 
Central Research Institute of Electric Power Industry 
criepi.denken.or.jp/eng/menu.html 
 
The Institute for Future Technology 
www.iftech.or.jp/english/index_e.htm 
 
 
Links zur Physik 
 
RIKEN – The Institute for Physical and Chemical 
Research 
www.riken.go.jp 
 
National Institute for Fusion Science 
www.nifs.ac.jp/index.html 
 
High Energy Accelerator Research Organization (KEK) 
www.kek.jp/intra.html 
 
Institute for Cosmic Ray Research, University of Tokyo 
www.icrr.u-tokyo.ac.jp/index.html 
 
The Physical Society of Japan 
wwwsoc.nii.ac.jp/jps/ 
 

http://www.nira.go.jp/index.html
http://www.iftech.or.jp/english/index_e.htm
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